From: Rhys Richards [mailto:Rhys.Richards@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 11:43 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - AMWU - Post Election Report - E2016/211 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
Attached is the Post-Election report for the above election.

Thanks

Rhys Richards | Senior Returning Officer
Industrial & Commercial Elections | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6362 | M: unknown | F: (02) 6215 9910

AEC Make sure you're enrolle
Visit www.aec.gov.au
L J

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or
any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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Election(s) Covered

Election Decision No/s:

Rules

Rules used for the election:

Rules difficult to apply/interpret:
Module Rule reference (if any)

Roll of Voters

Total number of voters on the Roll:
Number of apparent workplace addresses:

Number of non-current addresses:

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters:

Irregularities

Details of written allegations of
irregularities, and action taken by AEC:

In this Report

E2016/211

[188V: Incorporates alternations of 9/12/2006
in matter R2016/258]

None
N/A

No contested offices

Other irregularities identified, and action taken:
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Other Matters

Attachments

1) Declaration of results for Uncontested Offices (4)

QL\gQ\cLorGLA

Rhys Richards
Returning Officer

9 March 2017
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and
Kindred Industries Union
Food & Confectionery Division
Vehicle Division

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2016/211

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Food and Confectionery Division
Regional Vice-President

Candidates

No nomination was received

Regional Councillor/Delegate to Regional Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Vehicle Division
Regional Councillor/Committee State Member

Candidates

No nomination was received

Jude Feige
Returning Officer

1 March 2017
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From: Rhys Richards [mailto:Rhys.Richards@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 1:19 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: Amended declaration - AMWU E2016/211 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
Attached is an amended declaration for the above election.

The office for the Vehicle Division was incorrectly listed on the original declaration as Delegate to
State Council.

On the declaration attached the office has been changed to Delegate to State Conference as listed
on the decision.

The office was correctly advertised to union members for the election.

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
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Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred
Industries Union
NSW Election

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2016/211

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Manufacturing Membership
Delegate to State Conference (Sub-Division 2) (3)

Candidates

CAROVSKA, Jacquie
HENRY, David
SULLIVAN, Robert

Vehicle Division
Delegate to State Conference

Candidates

No nomination was received

Food and Confectionery Division
Regional President

Candidates

No nomination was received

Regional Vice President

Candidates
FITZGERALD, Gregory

Delegate to State Conference

Candidates

No nomination was received

Page 1 of 2 q EC
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Printing Division
Delegate to State Conference

Candidates
RICHARDSON, Justin

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare the above
candidates elected.

Q‘\;QCM\

Rhys Richards
Returning Officer

7 March 2017
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Australian Electoral Commission



From: Jeff Webb [mailto:Jeff. Webb@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 2:34 PM

To: Orgs; Steven Dargavel

Subject: SK - Copy of declaration of Results E2016-211 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Copy of declaration of results attached.

Jeff Webb | Senior Returning Officer
VIC State Office | VIC State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 9285 7141 | F: (03) 9285 7149

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

Casual Vacancies — E2016/211

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

Delegate to State Conference (5)
Candidates

CANNING, Darrin
KEILLOR, Lauren
SIKK, Melinda

TARANTO, David
WARNE, Michael

Printing Division

Delegate to Printing Division National Conference
Candidates

WISE, Stephen Neil

Delegate to State Conference

Candidates

MORRIS, Wayne

Vehicle Division

Delegate to State Conference

Candidates

CHRISTIE, Matthew

Regional Council Committee Member (3)
Candidates

FAIRCHILD, Dean
MORGAN, Brian
WALSH, Peter

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |

declare the above candidates elected.

Jeff Webb
Returning Officer

7 March 2017
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Sent: Monday, 27 February 2017 5:35 PM

To: rohan.webb@amwu.asnh.au

Cc: Orgs; Industrial Elections; QLD Elections - QLD; John Nguyen; Steve Gillespie; Karen Arthur;
Rhys Richards

Subject: SK - Post-Election Report - AMWU E2016/211 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Afternoon Rohan

Post-election Report For: Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and
Kindred Industries Union — AMWU, Qld Branch

Election No E2016/211
| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“the Act”) requires the
AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Fair Work Commission
and to the organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report
in relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post-election
Report under Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the
organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that
aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends
to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take.

If the attached report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should
forward your response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty
days of the date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post-election
Report and the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
requires an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its website advising members that
a copy of the Post-election Report is available upon request. If a website is not available,
publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.
Regards

Steve Gillespie | Returning Officer
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (07) 3834 3434 | M: 0430 599 628 | F: (07) 3834 3476

AEC Make sure you're enrolle
Visit www.aec.gov.au
w
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Australian Electoral Commission

Election Decision No/s: E2016/211
s
Rules used for the election: 188V: Incorporates alterations certified on 09/12/2016 in
matter R2016/258.
Rules difficuit to apply/interpret: None

Module Rule reference (if any) (e.g., N/A)

S

As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

I

egL.:

Details of written allegations of irregularities, ~ Nil
and action taken by AEC:

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nif

I I t, AMWU - E2016/211
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- Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred
Industries Union
AMWU State Election E2016/211

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
State Conference Delegate

Candidates
DEVITT, Peta

Vehicle Division
Regional Council Committee Member / Committee State Member

Candidates

No nomination was received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Page‘lof1 AEC



4, AUSTRALIA
SISt

FairWork
23 September 2016 Commission

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

Sent by email: peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au

Dear Mr Bastian

Re: Election — s189(1) Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 — “Automotive,
Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) - (E2016/211)

| refer to the prescribed information dated 26 August 2016 which was lodged with the Fair Work
Commission on 29 August 2016 for an election for various offices within the organisation as a
result of casual vacancies arising.

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Fair Work Commission is making arrangements, under subsections 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact
you in the near future about the election.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

80 William Street  Telephone: (02 9308 1970
Sydney NSW 2011  Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au


mailto:peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au

[2016] FWCD 6821

DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

R

FairWork
Commission

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

(E2016/211)

MR ENRIGHT

Arrangement for conduct of election.

MELBOURNE, 22 SEPTEMBER 2016

[1] On 29 August 2016 the “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and
Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)
lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election

for the following offices:

New South Wales

Manufacturing Membership

Delegates to State Conference

Vehicle Division

Delegate to State Conference

Food and Confectionery Division

Regional President
Regional Vice President
Delegate to State Conference

Printing Division

Delegate to State Conference

3)

1)

(1)
1)
(1)

(1)




[2016] FWCD 6821

Victoria

Manufacturing Membership

Delegates to State Conference (5)

Vehicle Division

Delegate to State Conference 1)
Regional Councillors/Committee State Members'  (3)

Printing Division

Delegate to Printing Division National Conference (1)
Delegate to State Conference 1)

Queensland

Manufacturing Membership

Delegate to State Conference 1)

Vehicle Division

Regional Council Committee Member/Committee
State Member* (1)

South Australia

Vehicle Division

Regional Councillor/Committee State Member* (1)

Food and Confectionery Division

Regional Vice-President (@)

Regional Councillor/Delegate to Regional Council® (1)

! This office is variously described in the rules of the organisation: e.g. in rules 50.23(e)(i) and 50.24(g) and (h) as
“committee members” (on the Regional Council); in rule 50.25(f) as “persons holding ...positions on the Regional
Council”; in rule 53, Part C as “Committee State Members” (in respect of the Vehicle Division), “Delegates to Regional
Council” (in respect of the Food and Confectionery Division) and “Regional Councillors” (in respect of the Printing
Division). The predominant historical colloquial usage within the organisation, including in the lodgement of prescribed
information appears to have been “Regional Councillor” or some variant of it and past Decisions of the Delegate appear
for the most part to reflect the nomenclature used in the prescribed information. This Decision continues this practice in
respect of this office but includes, for the avoidance of doubt, the /respective descriptor appearing in rule 53, Part C.



[2016] FWCD 6821

[2] A casual vacancy has arisen in relation to each of the offices described above except in
the case of one (1) of the New South Wales Manufacturing Membership Delegates to State
Conference, which was not filled, due to lack of eligible nomination, in either the previous
scheduled election E2014/202 or the subsequent election E2015/293.

[3] | am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code C, PR585679>



From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2016 7:58 AM

To: 'fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au'

Cc: peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - election - E2016/211 - Decision

Dear Fiona,

Please see attached my letter and the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

[ oor |8 [ oor |8
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2016 7:57 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: Election - AMWU - E2016/211 - Decision

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached the Delegate’s Decision in relation to the above matter.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

[ oor |8

E2016 211 AMWU
Decision.pdf
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From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au]
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2016 9:50 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: AMWU Elections

Good morning,

Attached, please find correspondence from Paul Bastian, AMWU National Secretary, in relation to
the following elections to be conducted:

- Casual Vacancies
- Positions/Offices not filled at State Conferences
- Scheduled Election in the Vehicle Division

Regards

Fiona Googh

Executive Assistant to Paul Bastian
Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union

Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road (PO Box 160), Granville, 2142
T:02 8868 1524 | F: 02 9897 9274 | W: www.amwu.org.au

POF | POF [ | ror |8
Vehicle Conference_001.pdf  Casual_001.pdf

Division_001.pdf
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26 August, 2016

The General Manager

Fair Work Commission
Level 10

80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

Dear Madam,

Re: Prescribed Information for AMWU Elections.

Please find attached the Prescribed Information and Statement of Facts pursuant to
section 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 concerning
elections to be conducted due to casual vacancies.

If you have any questions or comments in relation to the attached documentation
please contact Peter Cozens on (02) 8868 1500.

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union
Registered as AFMEPKIU
National Office

Level 4

133 Parramatta Road
Granville NSW 2142
Telephone; 02 8868 1500
Facsimile: 02 9897 9274
amwu@amwu.asn.au

s\national administration\corres\national secretary\nat sec letters 16\pb2016063.doc



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s189
Regulation 138 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Prescribed Information for Elections

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS

SUPPORTING STATEMENT

|, Paul Bastian, of 133 Parramatta Road, Granville, in the State of New South Wales,

union official, state as follows:

1. | am the National Secretary of the “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering,
Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing
Workers’ Union (AMWU), an organisation of employees registered under the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act).

2. | am authorised to lodge the information prescribed by regulation 138 of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009.

3. Elections are required for the offices specified in the attached document due to

there being casual vacancies.

4. This information is lodged under subsection 189(1) of the Act.

DATED: 2 ﬁuﬁust, 2016

NATIONAL SECRETARY

s:\national administration\corres\national secretary\nat sec letters 16\pb2016063.doc



s189 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
Regulation 138 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION FOR ELECTIONS

The following offices and / or positions require elections to be conducted by
the Australian Electoral Commission for the reasons given in italics. Pursuant
to paragraph 138(1)}(d) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Regulations 2009 (“the Regulations”) the electorate for each office / position is

given under the title of the office or position.

2, Pursuant to subregulation 138(1) of the Regulations, Fair Work Australia is
advised that for all of the listed offices and / or positions in the Rules of the
“‘Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union” known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

provide that:

(a) Consistent with Rule 4 — Part A — 10, the dates for the opening and
closing of nominations is at the discretion of the Returning Officer
provided that the closing date shall be 21 days after nominations open.

(b) The roll of voters is to be closed no earlier than 30 days and no later than
7 days before the day on which nominations for the election open.
Wherever the last day of a Quarter falls within this period, the roll of
voters is to be closed on that day. Otherwise the roll of voters is to be

closed 7 days prior to the date for the opening of nominations

(c) A direct voting system is to be used in the conduct of the elections.

s:\national administration\corres\national secretary\nat sec letters 16\pb2016063.doc



NEW SOUTH WALES
Manufacturing Membership

State Conference Delegate (3)

(Electorate: All financial members of the
Manufacturing Membership (subdivision 2)
in NSW)

Vehicle Division

State Conference Delegate
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Vehicle Division in NSW)

Food & Confectionery Division

Regional President
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Food & Confectionery Division in NSW)

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
Printing Division in NSW)

Casual vacancies (2)

Rule 4 — Part A subrule 10

Office or position not filled at previous
election — E2015/293 (1)

Casual vacancy
Rule 53 — Part F subrule 25(j)

Casual vacancy

Rule 53 — Part C subrule 14(h)

Casual vacancy
Rule 563 — Part C subrule 14(h)

Casual vacancy
Rule 53 — Part F subrule 25(j)

Casual vacancy
Rule 53 — Part F subrule 25(j)

QUEENSLAND

Manufacturing Membership

State Conference Delegate

(Electorate: All financial members of the
Manufacturing Membership (subdivision 2)
in Queensland)

Vehicle Division
Regional Council Committee Member

(Electorate: All financial members of the
Vehicle Division in Queensland)

Casual vacancy
Rule 4 — Part A subrule 10

Casual vacancy
Rule 53 — Part C subrule 15(k)

s:\national administration\corres\national secretary\nat sec letters 16\pb2016063.doc



VICTORIA

Manufacturing Membership

State Conference Delegates (5)
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Manufacturing Membership (subdivision 2)
in Victoria)

Vehicle Division

State Conference Delegate
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Vehicle Division in Victoria)

Regional Councillors (3)
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Vehicle Division in Victoria)

Printing Division

National Divisional Conference Delegate
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Printing Division in Victoria)

State Conference Delegate

(Electorate: All financial members of the
Printing Division in Victoria)

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Casual vacancy
Rule 4 — Part A subrule 10

Casual vacancy
Rule 53 — Part F subrule 26(j)

Casual vacancy
Rule 53 — Part C subrule 15(k)
Office or position not filled at previous

election — E2016/55

Office or position not filled at previous
election — E2016/55

Vehicle Division

Regional Councillor
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Vehicle Division in South Australia)

Food & Confectionery Division

Regional Vice President
(Electorate: All financial members of the
Food & Confectionery Division in SA)

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
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